# MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON March 19, 2019 7:00PM

**CALL TO ORDER:** Mayor Randall W. Teague called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

**FLAG SALUTE:** Mayor Teague led in the salute to the flag.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor Teague read the following statement, "Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 requires that adequate notice of this meeting be provided. Notices of this meeting have been transmitted to the Courier Post and Retrospect Newspapers and posted on the bulletin boards in the municipal building."

ROLL CALL: Mayor Teague present

Commissioner Mulroy present Commissioner Linhart present

Present: Eric Riso, Esq.; Gregory Fusco, Municipal Engineer; James Steveson, Township Public Work Director; Lee Palo, Zoning Officer: Kate Burns, BID/Civil Celeration Coordinator and Chief Mark Cavallo, Haddon Township PD.

#### **RESOLUTIONS:**

RESOLUTION 2019-30 ESTABLISHING MEMBERSHIP AND/OR USER FEES FOR CRYSTAL LAKE POOL ADMISSION FOR THE 2019 SUMMER SEASON

RESOLUTION 2019-31 APPROVING PARTICIPATION WITH THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY THE DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE, DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY FOR YEAR 2018-2019

RESOLUTION 2019-32 AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO WELL NUMBER 5

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adopt Resolution 2019-30, 31, 32 inclusive, seconded by Commissioner Linhart, and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

#### OTHER BUSINESS:

### REPORTS:

Engineering Report – Greg Fusco discussed submitted Engineering Report on file.

<u>Public Works</u> – Jim Stevenson DPW gave progress on the restoration of Crystal Lake Pool is on schedule for May opening. The raking of Crystal Lake pond will need access for equipment – the access will be decussed at the next Environmental Commission meeting. DPW is preparing for the projected winter snow storm expected tomorrow afternoon. Waiting on the weather conditions to improve for contractor to continue on road maintenance project.

<u>Civil Celebration</u> – Kate Burns reported the St Patty Day weekend was a great success with resident as well as local businesses along the Avenue reported increased sales during the event . Rabies Clinic will be held Sunday March 24<sup>th</sup> at the DPW garage 10 a.m. - 12 p.m. The upcoming event will be the Go

Green Event April 27<sup>th</sup>. Haddon Press was mailed last week. Job posting are on the website; pool stuff, and swim coach; Media blast via for same and the new Westmont Farmer Market Board. Continue to schedule activites and entertainment for Family Fun Night will fill in schedule as vendors confirmation availability. Green Environmental Evening is in the planning with the cooperation of HT Environmental Commission with crafts of birdhouses and planting of flower/seeds and activities for children; ivites and crafts with the help from HT Environmental Commission. Other events; Summer Soltice is moving forward; Maker's Market scouting for local artistans made unique crafts that doesn't comflict with our local businesses

Mayor Teague request another media blast to draw more interest for Westmont Farmers Market Board members. The Westmont Farmers Market does have a new market manager.

## **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Respectfully Submitted

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the floor for public comment, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Hearing no further comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the floor to the public, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adjourn at 7:16PM, seconded by Commissioner Linhart and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Marjorie Liebe, Deputy Municipal Clerk	BY:	Randall W. Teague, Mayor
		James Mulroy, Commissioner
APPROVED:		Rvan Linhart, Commissioner